Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Request for Return of Rules 01 NCAC 05E .0103, 01 NCAC 05E .0104, 01 NCAC 05E .0105
Attachments: Request to Return Rules.pdf

From: Strong, Donya M <donya.strong@doa.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Request for Return of Rules 01 NCAC 05E .0103, 01 NCAC 05E .0104, 01 NCAC O5E .0105

Mr. Peaslee,

| hope this message finds you well. Please see the attached requests to return proposed rules 01 NCAC O5E .0103, 01
NCAC 05E .0104, and 01 NCAC 05E .0105 to the North Carolina Department of Administration.

Kindest regards,
Donya Strong

General Counsel
North Carolina Department of Adminstration

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.
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Department of Administration

Pamela B. Cashwell

Roy Cooper
Secretary

Governor

January 18, 2023

VIA EMAIL

Mr. William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel/Legislative Liaison
North Carolina Office of Administrative Hearings

6714 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-6714

Re: Return of Rule
01 NCAC 05E .0103

Dear Mr. Peaslee:

Pursuant to the objections enumerated in your email dated December 20, 2022, and N.C.G.S. §150B-
21.12(a)(2) & (d), the North Carolina Department of Administration will not resubmit the above-
referenced rule and requests return of same to our Agency.

Thank you. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Donya Strong
General Counsel

Cc:  Ashley Snyder, Codifier of Rules

Location
116 West Jones St. | Raleigh, NC 27603
984-236-0000 T

Mailing
1301 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, NC 27699-1301

ncadmin.nc.gov
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Department of Administration

Roy Cooper Pamela B. Cashwell
Governor Secretary

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
01 NCAC 05E .0104

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
01 NCAC 05E .0105

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

dong) Sony/

Donya Strong
General Counsel

Cc:  Ashley Snyder, Codifier of Rules

Location
116 West Jones St. | Raleigh, NC 27603
984-236-0000 T

Mailing
1301 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, NC 27699-1301

ncadmin.nc.gov



